
3/2/20091:18:25 PMlage 1 of 1 

Ruth Nettles 

From: Ansley Watson, JR. [AW@macfar.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: Docket No. 080318-GU 

Attachments: 080318 - Notice of Service - Binswanger LFEs.pdf 

Monday, March 02,2009 1257 PM 

Kandi Floyd; jmcwhirter@mac-1aw.com; Caroline Klancke; Katherine Fleming; Binswanger, Lewis M.; 
AFollmer@usg.com; Charles Rehwinkel 

a. Ansley Watson, Jr. 
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen 
P. 0. Box 1531 
Tampa, Florida 33601 
Phone: (813) 273-4321 
Fax: (813) 273-4396 
E-mail: aw@macfar.Com 

b. 

C. Peoples Gas System 

Docket No. 080318-GU - Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas System 

d. Two (2) pages 

e. 
Lewis M. Binswanger. 

The attached document is Peoples’ Notice of Service of Late-Filed Exhibits Nos. 1-7 to Deposition of 

Ansley Watson, Jr. 
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen 
P. 0. Box 1531 
Tampa, Florida 33601 
Phone: (813) 273-4321 
Fax: (81 3) 273-4396 
E-mail: aw@macfar.com 

3/2/2009 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for rate increase by 
Peoples Gas System. 

Docket No. 080318-GU 

Submitted for Filing: 
3-2-09 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF LATE-FILED EXHIBITS 
NO.’S 1-7 TO DEPOSITION OF LEWIS M. BINSWANGER 

Peoples Gas System, by its undersigned attorneys, files this its Notice of Service 

of Late-Filed Exhibits Nos. 1-7 to Deposition of Lewis M. Binswanger. 

Dated this 2nd day of March, 2009. 

Ansley Watson, Jr. 
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen 
P. 0. Box 1531 
Tampa, Florida 33601-1 531 

Attorneys for Peoples Gas System 

(813) 273-4321 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of this Notice, and two copies 
of Late-Filed Exhibits Nos. 1-7 to the Deposition of Lewis M. Binswanger have been 
furnished electronically and by regular mail to each of Caroline M. Klancke, Esquire, 
and Katherine E. Fleming, Esquire, Office of General Counsel, Florida Public Service 
Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, and that 
copies of this Notice and Late-Filed Exhibits Nos. 1-7 to the Deposition of Lewis M. 
Binswanger have been furnished electronically and by regular mail to the following, on 
or before this 2nd day of March, 2009: 

Charles J. Rehwinkel, Esquire 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 I 1  West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1 400 

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esquire 
McWhirter Law Firm 
P. 0. Box 3350 
Tampa, Florida 33601-3350 

Ms. Annette Follmer 
Energy Department 
U. S. Gypsum Company 
P. 0. Box 806278 
125 S. Franklin Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60680-4124 

Ansley Watson, Jr. 
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